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Instructions: See page 2 for naming guidelines. Send form and inquiries to the above address.
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From: Clerk Treasurer Julie Priefer

To: Winston, David E - DNR
Subject: RE: Wisconsin Geographic Names Council: Cheese/Clover Lake Name Proposal
Date: Monday, November 16, 2015 9:30:17 AM
Attachments: image001.qaif
image002.qif
image003.qaif
imaqge004.qif
image005.qaif
imaqge006.qif
Hi Dave...

| received your message on my answering machine...Our Town Board did not think the name Cheese
Lake fit our township because we are not a dairy farm town or do we have any such farm in our
town at all. We have lots of nice fishing lakes and beautiful forest lands in our town. We thought
the name of Clover Lake fit our township much better.

Thanks for taking this into consideration.

Clerk Treasurer

Town of Cloverland

(715)479-323%
clerktressurer@townofcloverland org

From: Winston, David E - DNR [mailto:David.Winston@wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2015 10:26 AM

To: clerktreasurer@townofcloverland.org

Subject: Wisconsin Geographic Names Council: Cheese/Clover Lake Name Proposal

Hello Julie,

Thank you for returning the geographic name proposal recommendation form for Cheese Lake and
providing a copy of the meeting minutes. | see the Town of Cloverland has passed a motion to
name this lake Clover Lake. Could you provide some additional information about that name and
why it was chosen by the Town Board as an alternative? This will ensure the Geographic Names
Council has enough information to consider Clover Lake as an alternative name.

Thank you again for your response and please let me know if you have any questions,

We are committed to service excellence.

Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.


mailto:clerktreasurer@townofcloverland.org
mailto:David.Winston@wisconsin.gov
http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey
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Dave E. Winston

GIS Specialist/Cartographer — Water Quality Bureau/Water Division
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

Phone: (608) 266-3476

Fax: (608) 267-2800

david.winston@wisconsin.gov
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dnr.wi.gov

HEEE E

-]


mailto:david.winston@wisconsin.gov
http://dnr.wi.gov/
http://dnr.wi.gov/
http://facebook.com/WIDNR
https://twitter.com/WDNR
http://www.flickr.com/photos/widnr/
http://www.youtube.com/user/WIDNRTV
http://dnr.wi.gov/rss/

State of Wisconsin

DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
Geographic Names Council

101 S. Webster Street WISCONSIN

PO Box 7921 DEPT. OF NATURAL RESOURCES

Madison WI 53707-7921

Wisconsin Geographic Names Council

GEOGRAPHIC NAME PROPOSAL RECOMMENDATION

Proposed Geographic Name  Cheese Lake

This is to notify the Wisconsin Geographic Names Council that:

Vilas County Forestry, Recreation, & Land Committee
(Name of government entity, organization, or individual)

Recommends that the Wisconsin Geographic Names Council:
______Approve the Proposed Name |
__:X__Reject the Proposed Name

Render a Decision Without Our Recommendation

Comments (the following factors contributed to this recommendation; attach supporting
documentation if appropriate):

Steve Doyen Comnmittee Chair
(Name) (Title)
330 Court St. 715-891=4601
(Address) (Telephone)
Eagle River, WI 54521 stdoye@co.vilas.wi.us
(City, State, ZIP Code) (E-mail)
/%Dﬂ%‘/ 2 December 2015
L [ S
d (Signafure) (Date)

Return to: State of Wisconsin
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
Geographic Names Council
101 S. Webster Street
PO Box 7921
Madison WI 53707-7921
Telephone: (608) 266-3476
Fax: (608) 267-4549
E-mail: david.winston@wisconsin.gov




NOVMBER BOARD MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday November 4, 2015

The November board meeting was called to order by Chairman Maciosek at 11:10 a.m. All
board members were present. There were no residents present.

Pledge of Allegiance recited and posting of meeting verified.

Motioned Steve Favorite seconded Joe Eisele to approve agenda in any order, at the discretion
of the Chairman. Motion Carried.

October and Special meeting minutes accepted as presented to the board.

Motioned Joe Eisele seconded Francine Gough to approve bills for payment. Motion Carried.
Motioned Joe Eisele seconded Steve Favorite to reject the name Cheese Lake. Motion Carried.
Motioned Millie Ritzer seconded Joe Eisele to name the lake to Clover Lake. Motion Carried.

Motioned Steve Favorite seconded Millie Ritzer to have Bob Lass and Joe Eisele attend a
Highway Safety Workshop. Motion Carried.

Discussed Newsletter.

Motioned Joe Eisele seconded Millie Ritzer to clean town records per state statute. Motioned

Carried.
Next Board Meeting is December 2, 2015 at 11:00 a.m.

Motioned Millie Ritzer seconded Joe Eisele to adjourn. Motion Carried. Meeting adjourned at
12:50 p.m.

Julie Priefer, Clerk/Treasurer



State of Wisconsin

DEPARTNMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
Geographic Names Council

101 S. Webster Street WISCONSIN

PO Box 7921 DEPT. OF NATURAL RESOURCES

Madison WI 53707-7921

Wisconsin Geographic Names Council

GEOGRAPHIC NAME PROPOSAL RECOMMENDATION

Proposed Geographic Name C neese. Leke

This is to notify the Wisconsin Geographic Names Council that:

‘ouwn ol Qa\\b\)c t‘\‘—fht\i
(Name of government entity, organization, or individual)

Recommends that the Wisconsin Geographic Names Council:
______Approve the Proposed Name
___A}ject the Proposed Name
Render a Decision Without Our Recommendation

Comments (the following factors contributed to this recommendation; attach supporting
documentation if appropriate):

o e @f :e:CC r . CN\er X / NV Ce ASU e
(Name) (Title)
Y.0.Bs5x 1865 (718) «47%3-2Y3Y
(Address) (Telephone)
QC« {‘\\(- Q\‘ el L/‘-)/j' SL/SQ\ Qlecktrcasvnc @A‘\Dvl-’\o#f \ov=eVerd » OF r\5

~ (City, State, ZIP Code) (E-mail)
Cnatd st wlsls

(5 (Signature) U (Date)

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
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sources, and are of varying age, reliability and resolution. These maps are not intended to be
used for navigation, nor are these maps an authoritative source of information about legal land
ownership or public access. No warranty, expressed or implied, is made aregarding accuracy,
applicability for a particular use, completemenss, or legality of the information depicted on this
map. For more information, see the DNR Legal Notices web page: http://dnr.wi.gov/org/legal/

Notes

#116

Unnamed Lake (1162200)

Paul "Cheese" Hennes; Vilas Co. Board
of Supervisors




